

Module title		Abbreviation	
Level Two Module Regional and Cultural Studies 1 (BA, Italian)		04-ItBA-AM-LKW1-102-m01	
Module coordinator		Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of French and Italian Literatures		Institute of Modern Philologies	
ading Only after succ. compl. of module(s)			
Other prerequisites	ther prerequisites		
Admission prerequisite to assessment: regular attendance (a maximum of 2 incidents of unexcused absence) of courses (lectures excluded).			
Contents			
On the basis of qualifications that have been acquired in the basic module, students will deal with a sub-area of Italian regional and cultural studies; Expansion of cultural scientific-based skills.			
Intended learning outcomes			
Students consolidate their basic knowledge of cultural studies and acquire special knowledge in different sub- areas of regional and cultural studies. They achieve a broad vocabulary in these areas and have the ability to read texts from the regional and cultural area and to express themselves on cultural and regional issues orally.			
<b>Courses</b> (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)			
Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)			
<b>Method of assessment</b> (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)			
a) exercises (approx. 30 hours) or b) presentation (approx. 15 minutes) with position paper (approx. 1 page) or c) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or d) exercises (approx. 15 hours) and presentation (approx. 10 minutes) or e) exercises (approx. 15 hours) and written examination (approx. 30 minutes) Language of assessment: Italian			
Allocation of places			
Additional information			
Workload			
Teaching cycle			
<b>Referred to in LPO I</b> (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)			
Module appears in			
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010)			
	n Literatures Only after succ. com  Other prerequisites Admission prerequisites Admission prerequisites admission of cultural soft e been acquired in the xpansion of cultural stud They achieve a broad ral area and to express language — if other than Ger tact hours) and cours age — if other than German, e resentation (approx. 1 res) or d) exercises (approx. 1 res) or d) exerci	Module offered by n Literatures Institute of Modern Only after succ. compl. of module(s) Other prerequisites Admission prerequisite to assessment: i of 2 incidents of unexcused absence) of e been acquired in the basic module, stud xpansion of cultural scientific-based skills dedge of cultural studies and acquire spect They achieve a broad vocabulary in these ral area and to express themselves on cult language — if other than German) tact hours) and course language available age — if other than German, examination offered — if no resentation (approx. 15 minutes) with pos tes) or d) exercises (approx. 15 hours) and and written examination (approx. 30 minu and written examination (approx. 30 minu bases for teaching-degree programmes)	

JMU Würzburg • generated 24.08.2024 • Module data record 115790